

## **Chapter 9 ELECTIONS<sup>1</sup>**

### ***ARTICLE I. IN GENERAL***

**Secs. 9-1—9-15. Reserved.**

### ***ARTICLE II. ELECTION DISTRICTS***

**Secs. 9-16—9-23. Reserved.**

Editor's note(s)—Resolution Number 01-15-10, adopted May 15, 2001, repealed §§ 9-16—9-23 in their entirety. Formerly, said sections pertained to the same subject matter as adopted by an ordinance of Dec. 21, 1981, as amended. See the Code Comparative Table.

**Sec. 9-24. Established.**

Pursuant to authority contained in the Code of Virginia, Articles 2.1, 3 and 4 of Chapter 3 of Title 24.2, the election districts for the county are hereby created and established as set forth in this article. The term "election district" as used herein, shall in all respects be synonymous with the term "magisterial district" as that term is employed in this Code and the Code of Virginia.

(Res. No. 01-05-10, 5-15-01)

**Sec. 9-25. Enumerated.**

The election districts are as follows:

Amsterdam

Blue Ridge

Buchanan

Fincastle

Valley

(Res. No. 01-05-10, 5-15-01)

**Sec. 9-26. Boundaries—Blue Ridge District.**

The boundaries of the Blue Ridge Election District shall be as follows:

---

<sup>1</sup>State law reference(s)—Elections, Code of Virginia, title 24.1.

---

Beginning at a point on the Botetourt County-Roanoke County line at its intersection with Alternate Route 220 Cloverdale Road; thence with Alternate Route 220 Cloverdale Road in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Route 1499 EastPark Drive; thence with Route 1499 EastPark Drive 2,500 feet in a northerly and then easterly direction; thence 100 feet in a northeasterly direction; thence 1,450 feet in a north-northwesterly direction to the intersection with a power line; thence with this power line 2,800 feet in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with a power line running in a northwesterly direction; thence with this power line 2,100 feet to the crest of Coyner Springs Mountain; thence with the crest of Coyner Springs Mountain a generally northerly direction to its intersection with a power line; thence with the power line in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Route 652 Mountain Pass Road, said line being east of Route 791 North Oakwood Road and west of Lakeview Road; thence with Route 652 Mountain Pass Road in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with a power line just west of Route 605 Coaling Road; thence with said power line in northeasterly direction to its intersection with Blue Ridge Parkway; thence with the Blue Ridge Parkway in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with the Botetourt County-Bedford County line; thence with the Botetourt County-Bedford County line in a southerly direction to the intersection of the Botetourt County-Roanoke County line; thence with the Botetourt County-Roanoke County line in a northwesterly direction to the point of beginning.

(Res. No. 01-05-10, 5-15-01; Res. No. 11-05-07, 5-24-11)

### **Sec. 9-27. Same—Valley District.**

The boundaries of the Valley Election District shall be as follows:

Beginning at a point on the Botetourt County-Roanoke County line, at its intersection with Route 11 Lee Highway; thence along the Botetourt County-Roanoke County line in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with Alternate Route 220 Cloverdale Road; thence in a northwesterly direction on Alternate Route 220 Cloverdale Road to its intersection with Route 1499 EastPark Drive; thence with Route 1499 EastPark Drive 2,500 feet in a northerly and then easterly direction; thence 100 feet in a northeasterly direction; thence 1,450 feet in a north-northwesterly direction to the intersection with a power line; thence with this power line 2,800 feet in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with a power line running in a northwesterly direction; thence with this power line 2,100 feet to the crest of Coyner Springs Mountain; thence with the crest of Coyner Springs Mountain a generally northerly direction to its intersection with a power line; thence with the power line in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Route 652 Mountain Pass Road, said line being east of Route 791 North Oakwood Road and west of Lakeview Road; thence with Route 652 Mountain Pass Road in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with a power line just west of Route 605 Coaling Road; thence with the power line in northeasterly direction to its intersection with Blue Ridge Parkway; thence with the Blue Ridge Parkway in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Forest Road 191, Salt Pond Road; thence along Forest Road 191, Salt Pond Road ~~generally northwest to its intersection with Route 711 Houston Mines Road; thence with Route 711 Houston Mines Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with Route 640 Nace Road; thence with Route 640 Nace Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with Norfolk Southern Railroad; thence with Norfolk Southern Railroad in a westerly direction to its intersection with Route 651 Stoney Battery Road; thence with Route 651 Stoney Battery Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with U. S. Route 11 Lee Highway; thence south on U. S. Route 11 Lee Highway to its intersection with Route 676 Gravel Hill Road; thence in a northerly direction on Route 676 Gravel Hill Road to its intersection with Interstate 81; in a northerly direction then southwesterly direction to the sharp turn at its most southwestern point (about 1.9 miles) to its intersection with the boundary with the Appalachian National Scenic Trail; thence following the Appalachian National Scenic Trail boundary westerly to its intersection with a stream named Stoney Battle Creek; thence following Stoney Battle Creek northerly and downstream, crossing Route 651 Stoney Battery Road and continuing to its intersection with Route 716 Apple Orchard Lane; thence following Route 716 Apple Orchard Lane east to its intersection with Route 651 Stoney Battery Road; thence~~

---

Created: 2021-11-03 13:56:09 [EST]

(Supp. No. 71)

---

[following Route 651 Stoney Battery Road northerly to its intersection with Route 11 Lee Highway; thence south with Route 11 Lee Highway to its intersection with Route 670 Trinity Road; thence along Route 670 Trinity Road to its intersection with Interstate 81;](#) thence in a southerly direction on Interstate 81 to its intersection with U. S. Route 220 Roanoke Road; thence in an easterly direction on Route 220 Roanoke Road to its intersection with Route 11 Lee Highway; thence with Route 11 Lee Highway in a southerly direction to the point of beginning.

(Res. No. 01-05-10, 5-15-01; Res. No. 11-05-07, 5-24-11)

### **Sec. 9-28. Same—Amsterdam District.**

The boundaries of Amsterdam Election District shall be as follows:

Beginning at a point on the Botetourt County-Roanoke County line, at its intersection with Route 11 Lee Highway; thence along the Botetourt County-Roanoke County line in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with the Craig County line; thence with the Botetourt County-Craig County line in a northeasterly direction until its intersection with the extension of Route 748 Stone Coal Road; thence with Stone Coal Road in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with Route 600 Haymakertown Road; thence with Route 600 Haymakertown Road to its intersection with Catawba Creek; ~~thence with Catawba Creek in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Route 670 Huff Road; thence with Route 670 Huff Road in a southerly direction to its intersection with Route 630 Blacksburg Road; thence with Route 630 Blacksburg Road in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with Route 665 County Club Road; thence with Catawba Creek in a northeasterly direction 1.43 miles to its intersection with an unnamed drive on census block edge, being 1.0 miles west of the terminus of Blackberry Ln; thence following the unnamed drive on the census block edge 0.11 miles to the terminus of Blackberry Ln; thence following Blackberry Ln to its intersection with Route 788 Old Sessler Mill Road; thence following Route 788 Old Sessler Mill Road south and east to its intersection with Route 665 Country Club Road; thence following Route 788665 Country Club Road north and east to its intersection with Route 630 Blacksburg Road;~~ thence continuing with Route 665 Country Club Road in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with Route 220 Roanoke Road; thence with Route 220 Roanoke Road in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Route 670 Trinity Road; thence with Route 670 Trinity Road in a southerly direction to its intersection with Interstate 81; thence with Interstate 81 in a southerly direction to its intersection with U. S. Route 220 Roanoke Road; thence in an easterly direction to its intersection with Route 11 Lee Highway; thence with Route 11 Lee Highway in a southerly direction to the point of beginning.

(Res. No. 01-05-10, 5-15-01; Res. No. 11-05-07, 5-24-11)

### **Sec. 9-29. Same—Fincastle District.**

The boundaries of the Fincastle Election District shall be as follows:

Beginning at the intersection of Route 670 Trinity Road and Interstate 81; thence with Interstate 81 in a northeasterly direction to the intersection of Route 640 Brugh's Mill Road; thence with Route 640 Brugh's Mill Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with ~~Route 812 Farmer's Road~~ [Route 799 Ammen Road](#); ~~thence with Ammen Road southwesterly then northerly to its intersection with Route 640 Brugh's Mill Road;~~ [thence east on Route 640 Brugh's Mill Road to its intersection with Route 812 Farmer's Road](#); thence with Route 812 Farmer's Road in a northerly direction to Route 606 Blue Ridge Turnpike; thence with Route 606 Blue Ridge Turnpike in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Route 641 Oak Ridge Road; thence with Route 641 Oak Ridge Road in an easterly direction 1.26 miles to its intersection with a residential driveway, thence in a northerly direction with the residential driveway 1,350 feet to its intersection with a farm road, thence with the farm road in a northeasterly and then northerly direction to its intersection with

---

Route 639 Wheatland Road, thence with Route 639 Wheatland Road in an easterly direction to its intersection with Route 638 Pinehaven Road, thence with Route 638 Pinehaven Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with Melody Lane, thence with Melody Lane in a westerly direction to its termination, thence with a farm road in a westerly direction to the termination of Kelsey Way, thence with Kelsey Way to its intersection with Route 630 Springwood Road, thence with Route 630 Springwood Road in a northeasterly direction to a point 100 feet northeast of Route 638 Pinehaven Road; thence 385 feet west-northwest to a seasonal pond; thence with the northern edge of the seasonal pond to a point on the western edge of the pond; thence 500 feet north-northwest and tangent with the line between the previously identified point on Route 630 Springwood Road and the pond; thence 2,580 feet northwest to a small stream branch; thence with the stream branch 580 feet west to a small pond; thence through the center of the pond in a northwesterly direction to its outflow into a small stream branch; thence with the small stream branch in a generally north-northwesterly direction to its confluence with Catawba Creek; thence with Catawba Creek in a northerly direction to its confluence with the James River; thence with the James River in a generally easterly direction to the point of its closest proximity to Route 688 Salt Petre Cave Road; ~~thence with Route 688 Salt Petre Cave Road in a westerly direction to Route 692 Shiloh Church Road; thence with Route 692 Shiloh Church Road in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Route 612 Shiloh Drive; thence with Route 612 Shiloh Drive in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Route 43 Narrow Passage Road; thence with Route 43 Narrow Passage Road in an easterly direction to its intersection with Route 612 Blue Grass Trail; thence with Route 688 Salt Petre Cave Road easterly to its intersection with Route 43 Narrow Passage Road; thence with Route 43 Narrow Passage Road northerly to its intersection with Route 612 Blue Grass Trail;~~ thence with Route 612 Blue Grass Trail in a northeasterly direction to the Botetourt County-Rockbridge County line; thence with the Botetourt County-Rockbridge County line in a northwesterly direction to the intersection with the Botetourt County-Alleghany County line; thence with the Botetourt County-Alleghany County line in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with the Botetourt County-Craig County line; thence with the Botetourt County-Craig County line in a southerly direction to the intersection of the Botetourt County-Craig County line and the extension of Route 748 Stone Coal Road; thence with Route 748 Stone Coal Road in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with Route 600 Haymakertown Road; thence with Route 600 Haymakertown Road in a south easterly direction to its intersection with Catawba Creek; thence with Catawba Creek in a northeasterly direction ~~to its intersection with Route 670 Huff Road; thence with Route 670 Huff Road in a southerly direction to its intersection with Route 630 Blacksburg Road~~1.43 miles to its intersection with an unnamed drive on census block edge, being 1.0 miles west of the terminus of Blackberry Ln; thence following the unnamed drive on the census block edge 0.11 miles to the terminus of Blackberry Ln; thence following Blackberry Ln to its intersection with Route 788 Old Sessler Mill Road; thence following Route 788 Old Sessler Mill Road south and east to its intersection with Route 665 Country Club Road; thence following Route ~~788~~ 665 Country Club Road north and east to its intersection with Route 630 Blacksburg Road; ~~thence with Route 630 Blacksburg Road in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with Route 665 County Club Road;~~ thence continuing with Route 665 Country Club Road in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with Route 220 Roanoke Road; thence with Route 220 Roanoke Road in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Route 670 Trinity Road; thence with Route 670 Trinity Road in a southerly direction to the point of beginning.

(Res. No. 01-05-10, 5-15-01; Res. No. 11-05-07, 5-24-11)

### **Sec. 9-30. Same—Buchanan District.**

The boundaries of the Buchanan Election District shall be as follows:

Beginning at the intersection of Route 11 Lee Highway and Route 676 Gravel Hill Road; ~~thence with Route 676 Gravel Hill Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with Interstate 81; thence with Interstate 81 in a northeasterly direction~~ to its intersection with Route 640 Brugh's Mill Road; thence with Route 640 Brugh's Mill Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with Route ~~799 Ammen Road; 812~~

(Supp. No. 71)

Created: 2021-11-03 13:56:09 [EST]

---

~~Farmer's Road; thence with Route 812 Farmer's Road in a northerly direction to Route 606 Blue Ridge Turnpike; thence with Route 799 Ammen Road southwesterly then northerly to its intersection with Route 640 Brughs Mill Road; thence east on Route 640 Brughs Mill Road to its intersection with 812 Farmer's Road; thence with Route 812 Farmer's Road in a northerly direction to Route 606 Blue Ridge Turnpike; thence with Route 606 Blue Ridge Turnpike in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Route 641 Oak Ridge Road; thence with Route 641 Oak Ridge Road in an easterly direction 1.26 miles to its intersection with a residential driveway, thence in a northerly direction with the residential driveway 1,350 feet to its intersection with a farm road, thence with the farm road in a northeasterly and then northerly direction to its intersection with Route 639 Wheatland Road, thence with Route 639 Wheatland Road in an easterly direction to its intersection with Route 638 Pinehaven Road, thence with Route 638 Pinehaven Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with Melody Lane, thence with Melody Lane in a westerly direction to its termination, thence with a farm road in a westerly direction to the termination of Kelsey Way, thence with Kelsey Way to its intersection with Route 630 Springwood Road, thence with Route 630 Springwood Road in a northeasterly direction to a point 100 feet northeast of Route 638 Pinehaven Road; thence 385 feet west-northwest to a seasonal pond; thence with the northern edge of the seasonal pond to a point on the western edge of the pond; thence 500 feet north-northwest and tangent with the line between the previously identified point on Route 630 Springwood Road and the pond; thence 2,580 feet northwest to a small stream branch; thence with the stream branch 580 feet west to a small pond; thence through the center of the pond in a northwesterly direction to its outflow into a small stream branch; thence with the small stream branch in a generally north-northwesterly direction to its confluence with Catawba Creek; thence with Catawba Creek in a northerly direction to its confluence with the James River; thence with the James River in a generally easterly direction to the point of its closest proximity to Route 688 Salt Petre Cave Road; thence with Route 688 Salt Petre Cave Road in a westerly direction to Route 692 Shiloh Church Road; thence with Route 692 Shiloh Church Road in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Route 612 Shiloh Drive; thence with Route 612 Shiloh Drive in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Route 43 Narrow Passage Road; thence with Route 43 Narrow Passage Road in an easterly direction to its intersection with Route 612 Blue Grass Trail; thence with Route 688 Salt Petre Road easterly to its intersection with Route 43 Narrow Passage Road; thence with Route 43 Narrow Passage Road northerly to its intersection with Route 612 Blue Grass Trail; thence with Route 612 Blue Grass Trail in a northeasterly direction to the Botetourt County-Rockbridge County line; thence with the Botetourt County-Rockbridge County line in a southeasterly direction to the intersection with the Botetourt County-Bedford County line; thence with the Botetourt County-Bedford County line in a southwesterly direction to the southernmost intersection of the Blue Ridge Parkway and the Bedford County line; thence with the Blue Ridge Parkway in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with Forest Road 191 Salt Pond Road; thence with Forest Road 191, Salt Pond Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with Route 711 Houston Mines Road; thence with Route 711 Houston Mines Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with Route 640 Nace Road; thence with Route 640 Nace Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with Norfolk Southern Railroad; thence with Norfolk Southern Railroad in a westerly direction to its intersection with Route 651 Stoney Battery Road; thence with Route 651 Stoney Battery Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with Route 11 Lee Highway then southwesterly direction to the sharp turn at its most southwestern point (about 1.9 miles) to its intersection with the boundary with the Appalachian National Scenic Trail; thence following the Appalachian National Scenic Trail boundary westerly to its intersection with a stream named Stoney Battle Creek; thence following Stoney Battle Creek northerly and downstream, crossing Route 651 Stoney Battery Road and continuing to its intersection with Route 716 Apple Orchard Lane; thence following Route 716 Apple Orchard Lane east to its intersection with Route 651 Stoney Battery Road; thence following Route 651 Stoney Battery Road northerly to its intersection with Route 11 Lee Highway; thence with Route 11 Lee Highway in a southwesterly direction to the point of beginning.~~

(Res. No. 01-05-10, 5-15-01; Res. No. 11-05-07, 5-24-11)

---

**Sec. 9-31. One supervisor to be elected from each district.**

One supervisor shall be elected from each election district created by this article.

(Res. No. 01-05-10, 5-15-01)

**Secs. 9-32—9-35. Reserved.**

***ARTICLE III. PRECINCTS AND POLLING PLACES***

**Secs. 9-36—9-42. Reserved.**

Editor's note(s)—Resolution Number 01-15-10, adopted May 15, 2001, repealed §§ 9-36—9-43 in their entirety.

Formerly, said sections pertained to the same subject matter as adopted by an ordinance of Dec. 21, 1981, as amended. See the Code Comparative Table.

**Sec. 9-43. Established.**

Pursuant to authority contained in the Code of Virginia, Articles 3 and 4 of Chapter 3 of Title 24.2, the precincts and their respective polling places for the county are hereby created and established as set forth in this article, however the new precinct lines will only apply to elections held after June 20, 2001.

(Res. No. 01-05-10, 5-15-01)

**Sec. 9-44. Precincts.**

The precincts for each election district shall be set forth below:

**AMSTERDAM ELECTION DISTRICT:**

Precinct names: Daleville and Greenfield

**BLUE RIDGE ELECTION DISTRICT:**

Precinct names: Blue Ridge and Rainbow Forest

**BUCHANAN ELECTION DISTRICT:**

Precinct names: Buchanan and Mill Creek

**FINCASTLE ELECTION DISTRICT:**

Precinct names: Eagle Rock and Fincastle

**VALLEY ELECTION DISTRICT:**

Precinct names: Cloverdale and Troutville

(Res. No. 01-05-10, 5-15-01; Res. No. 11-05-07; Res. No. 15-02-06, 2-24-15)

---

### **Sec. 9-45. Polling places.**

The polling place for each precinct shall lie within the precinct boundaries, or within fifteen hundred (1,500) yards of such boundaries. Such polling places shall be located in public buildings whenever practicable. A current list of all polling places within the county, arranged by election district and precinct, shall be kept in the office of the county administrator and the office of the county registrar, and shall be available for public inspection during normal office hours.

(Res. No. 01-05-10, 5-15-01)

### **Sec. 9-46. Central absentee voter precinct.**

- (a) Pursuant to authority contained in the Code of Virginia, section 24.2-712, there is hereby established a central absentee voter precinct in the building located at 11 East Main Street in Fincastle, Virginia, for the purpose of receiving, counting, and recording absentee ballots cast in the county. The precinct shall be used for all elections held within the county in which absentee voting is otherwise authorized.
- (b) The central absentee voter precinct established hereby shall have at least three (3) officers of election. A greater number may, if necessary, be authorized by the electoral board. The appointment of officers of election for the absentee voter precincts shall be in accordance with section 24.2-115 of the Code of Virginia.
- (c) The counting of ballots cast in the absentee voter precinct shall be in accordance with the Code of Virginia, all applicable regulations of the State Board of Elections, and, in particular, with section 24.2-712 of the Code of Virginia.

(Res. No. 01-05-10, 5-15-01; Res. No. 04-08-12, 8-24-04; Res. No. 07-06-08, 6-26-07; Res. No. 07-08-08, 8-28-07)

### **Sec. 9-47. Precinct boundaries—In Blue Ridge District.**

The boundaries of the precincts in the Blue Ridge Election Districts shall be as follows:

- (1) *Rainbow Forest Precinct:* Beginning at a point on the Botetourt County-Roanoke County line at its intersection with Alternate Route 220 Cloverdale Road; thence in a northwesterly direction on Alternate Route 220 Cloverdale Road to its intersection with Route 1499 East Park Drive; thence with Route 1499 East Park Drive 2,500 feet in a northerly and then an easterly direction; thence 100 feet in a northeasterly direction; thence 1,450 feet in a north-northwesterly direction to the intersection with a power line; thence with this power line 2,800 feet in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with a power line running in a northwesterly direction; thence with this power line 2,100 feet to the crest of Coyner Springs Mountain; thence with the crest of Coyner Springs Mountain in a generally northerly direction to its intersection with a power line; thence with the power line in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Route 652 Mountain Pass Road, said line being east of Route 791 North Oakwood Road and west of Lakeview Road; thence with Route 652 Mountain Pass Road in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with a power line just west of Route 605 Coaling Road; thence with said power line in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with the Blue Ridge Parkway; thence with the Blue Ridge Parkway in a southerly direction to its intersection with Route 460 Blue Ridge Boulevard; thence with Route 460 Blue Ridge Boulevard in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Route 607 Webster Heights Road; thence with Route 607 Webster Heights Road in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with Route 738 Webster Road; thence with Route 738 Webster Road in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Route 607 Archway Road; thence with Route 607 Archway Road in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with Route 603 Zimmerman Road; thence with Route 603 Zimmerman Road in a southerly direction to the Botetourt

---

(Supp. No. 71)

Created: 2021-11-03 13:56:09 [EST]

---

County-Bedford County line; thence with the Botetourt County-Bedford County line in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with the Botetourt County-Roanoke County line; thence with the Botetourt County-Roanoke County line in a northwesterly direction to the point of beginning.

- (2) *Blue Ridge Precinct*: Beginning at a point at the intersection of the Botetourt County-Bedford County line and Route 603 Zimmerman Road; thence with Botetourt County-Bedford County line in a northeasterly then a northwesterly direction to its intersection with the Blue Ridge Parkway; thence with the Blue Ridge Parkway in a southwesterly then a southerly direction to its intersection with Route 460 Blue Ridge Boulevard; thence with Route 460 Blue Ridge Boulevard in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Route 607 Webster Heights Road; thence with Route 607 Webster Heights Road in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with Route 738 Webster Road; thence with Route 738 Webster Road in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Route 607 Archway Road; thence with Route 607 Archway Road in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with Route 603 Zimmerman Road; thence with Route 603 Zimmerman Road in a southerly direction to the point of beginning.

(Res. No. 01-05-10, 5-15-01; Res. No. 11-05-07, 5-24-11; Res. No. 15-02-06, 2-24-15)

### **Sec. 9-48. Same—In Valley District.**

The boundaries of the precincts in the Valley Election District shall be as follows:

- (1) *Troutville Precinct*: Beginning at a point at the intersection of Alternate Route 220 Cloverdale Road and Route 1499 EastPark Drive; thence with Route 1499 EastPark Drive 2,500 feet in a northerly and then an easterly direction; thence 100 feet in a northeasterly direction; thence 1,450 feet in a north-northwesterly direction to the intersection with a power line; thence with this power line 2,800 feet in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with a power line running in a northwesterly direction; thence with this power line 2,100 feet to the crest of Coyner Springs Mountain; thence with the crest of Coyner Springs Mountain in a generally northerly direction to its intersection with a power line; thence with the power line in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Route 652 Mountain Pass Road, said line being east of Route 791 North Oakwood Road and west of Route 793 Lakeview Road; thence with Route 652 Mountain Pass Road in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with a power line just west of Route 605 Coaling Road; thence with said power line in an easterly direction to its intersection with the Blue Ridge Parkway; thence with the Blue Ridge Parkway in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Forest Road 191 Salt Pond Road; thence with Forest Road 191 Salt Pond Road in a northerly direction ~~to its intersection with Route 711 Houston Mines Road; thence with Route 711 Houston Mines Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with Route 640 Nace Road; thence with Route 640 Nace Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with Norfolk Southern Railroad; thence with Norfolk Southern Railroad in a southwesterly direction to its intersection Route 651 Stoney Battery Road; thence with Route 651 Stoney Battery Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with Route 11 Lee Highway; thence with Route 11 Lee Highway in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with Route 796 Gravel Hill Road; thence with Route 796 Gravel Hill Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with Route 676 Gravel Hill Road; thence with Route 676 Gravel Hill Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with Interstate 81~~ direction then southwesterly direction to the sharp turn at its most southwestern point (about 1.9 miles) to its intersection with the boundary with the Appalachian National Scenic Trail; thence following the Appalachian National Scenic Trail boundary westerly to its intersection with a stream named Stoney Battle Creek; thence following Stoney Battle Creek northerly and downstream, crossing Route 651 Stoney Battery Road and continuing to its intersection with Route 716 Apple Orchard Lane; thence following Route 716 Apple Orchard Lane east to its intersection with Route 651 Stoney Battery Road; thence following Route 651 Stoney Battery Road northerly to its intersection with Route 11 Lee Highway; thence

---

Created: 2021-11-03 13:56:09 [EST]

(Supp. No. 71)



---

[south with Route 11 Lee Highway to its intersection with Route 670 Trinity Road; thence along Route 670 Trinity Road to its intersection with Interstate 81](#); thence with Interstate 81 in a southerly direction to its intersection with Route 220 Roanoke Road; thence with Route 220 Roanoke Road in an easterly direction to its intersection with Route 11 Lee Highway and Alternate Route 220 Cloverdale Road; thence with Alternate 220 Cloverdale Road in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with Route 1499 EastPark Drive, the point of beginning.

- (2) *Cloverdale Precinct*: Beginning at a point where the Botetourt County-Roanoke County line intersects with Alternate 220 Cloverdale Road; thence with Alternate 220 Cloverdale Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with Route 11 Lee Highway; thence with Route 11 Lee Highway in a southerly direction to its intersection with the Botetourt County-Roanoke County line; thence with the Botetourt County-Roanoke County line in a southeasterly direction to the point of beginning.

(Res. No. 01-05-10, 5-15-01; Res. No. 11-05-07, 5-24-11; Res. No. 15-02-06, 2-24-15; Res. No. 16-03-16, 3-22-16)

### **Sec. 9-49. Same—In Amsterdam District.**

The boundaries of the precincts in the Amsterdam Election District shall be as follows:

- (1) *Greenfield Precinct*: Beginning at a point at the intersection of the center of Carvins Cove Reservoir and the Botetourt County-Roanoke County line; thence along the Botetourt County-Roanoke County line in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with the Botetourt County-Craig County line; thence with the Botetourt County-Craig County line in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with the extension of Route 748 Stone Coal Road; thence with Route 748 Stone Coal Road in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with Route 600 Haymakertown Road; thence with Route 600 Haymakertown Road in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with Catawba Creek; thence with Catawba Creek in a northeasterly direction [1.43 miles to its intersection with an unnamed drive on census block edge, being 1.0 miles west of the terminus of Blackberry Ln](#); thence following the [unnamed drive on the census block edge 0.11 miles to the terminus of Blackberry Ln](#); thence following [Blackberry Ln to its intersection with Route 788 Old Sessler Mill Road](#); thence following [Route 788 Old Sessler Mill Road south and east to its intersection with Route 665 Country Club Road](#); thence following [Route 665 Country Club Road north and east to its intersection with Route 630 Blacksburg Road](#); ~~to its intersection with Route 670 Huff Road~~; thence with ~~Route 670 Huff Road in a southerly direction to its intersection with Route 630 Blacksburg Road~~; thence with ~~Route 630 Blacksburg Road in a southerly direction to its intersection with Route 665 County Club Road~~; thence [continuing](#) with Route 665 Country Club Road in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with Route 220 Roanoke Road; thence with Route 220 Roanoke Road in a southerly direction to its intersection with Route 675 Glebe Road; thence with Route 675 Glebe Road in a westerly direction to its intersection with Route 779 Catawba Road; thence with Route 779 Catawba Road in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Route 672 Greenway Hollow Road; thence with Route 672 Greenway Hollow Road in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with a power line; thence with said power line in a southeasterly direction across the crest of Tinker Mountain to Angell Branch; thence with Angell Branch in a southwesterly direction to its confluence with Carvins Cove Reservoir; thence with the center of Carvins Cove Reservoir in a southerly direction to the point of beginning.
- (2) *Daleville Precinct*: Beginning at the intersection of Route 220 Roanoke Road and Interstate 81; thence with Interstate 81 in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Route 670 Trinity Road; thence with Route 670 Trinity Road in a westerly and northwesterly direction to its intersection with Route 220 Roanoke Road; thence with Route 220 Roanoke Road in a southerly direction to its intersection with Route 675 Glebe Road; thence with Route 675 Glebe Road in a westerly direction to its intersection with Route 779 Catawba Road; thence with Route 779 Catawba Road in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Route 672 Greenway Hollow Road; thence with Route 672 Greenway

---

Hollow Road in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with a power line; thence with said power line in a southeasterly direction across the crest of Tinker Mountain to Angell Branch; thence with Angell Branch in a southwesterly direction to its confluence with Carvins Cove Reservoir; thence with the center of Carvins Cove Reservoir in a southerly direction to its intersection with the Botetourt County-Roanoke County line; thence with the Botetourt County-Roanoke County line in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with Route 11 Lee Highway; thence with Route 11 Lee Highway in a northerly direction to its intersection with Route 220 Roanoke Road; thence with Route 220 Roanoke Road in a westerly direction to the point of beginning.

(Res. No. 01-05-10, 5-15-01; Res. No. 11-05-07, 5-24-11; Res. No. 15-02-06, 2-24-15)

## **Sec. 9-50. Same—In Buchanan District.**

The boundaries of the precincts in the Buchanan Election District shall be as follows:

- (1) *Mill Creek Precinct*: Beginning at a point at the intersection of Route 630 Springwood Road and Route 638 Flowing Spring Road; thence with Route 630 Springwood Road in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Route 636 Little Timber Ridge; thence with Route 636 Little Timber Ridge in an easterly direction to its intersection with a power line located 910 feet west of Route 636 Black Magic Farm Road; thence with the power line in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Route 635 Beaver Dam Road; thence with Route 635 Beaver Dam Road in a southerly direction to its intersection with a farm road adjacent to Davis Run; then with the farm road adjacent to Davis Run in an easterly direction to its intersection with Route 629 Davis Run; thence with Route 629 Davis Run to its intersection with Davis Run; thence with Davis Run to its confluence with the James River; thence with the James River in a southerly direction to its intersection with the Buchanan town limits; thence with the Buchanan town limits in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with Norfolk Southern Railroad; thence with the Buchanan town limits in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Route 43 Parkway Drive; thence with Route 43 Parkway Drive in a southerly direction to its intersection with the Botetourt County-Bedford County line; thence with the Botetourt County-Bedford County line in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with Forest Road 191 Salt Pond Road; thence with Forest Road 191 Salt Pond Road in a northerly direction [then southwesterly direction to the sharp turn at its most southwestern point \(about 1.9 miles\) to its intersection with the boundary with the Appalachian National Scenic Trail](#); thence following the Appalachian National Scenic Trail boundary [westerly to its intersection with a stream named Stoney Battle Creek](#); thence following Stoney Battle Creek [northerly and downstream, crossing Route 651 Stoney Battery Road and continuing to its intersection with Route 716 Apple Orchard Lane](#); thence following Route 716 Apple Orchard Lane [east to its intersection with Route 651 Stoney Battery Road](#); thence following Route 651 Stoney Battery Road [northerly to its intersection with Route 11 Lee Highway](#); thence south with Route 11 Lee Highway [to its intersection with Route 670 Trinity Road](#); thence along Route 670 Trinity Road [to its intersection with Interstate 81](#); thence following northeasterly Interstate 81 [to its intersection with Route 640 Brugh's Mill Road](#); thence with Route 640 Brugh's Mill Road in a northerly direction [to its intersection with Route 799 Ammen Road](#); thence with Ammen Road [southwesterly then northerly to its intersection with Route 640 Brugh's Mill Road](#); thence east on Route 640 Brugh's Mills Road [to its intersection with Route 711 Houston Mines Road](#); thence with Route 711 Houston Mines Road in a northerly direction [to its intersection with Route 640 Nace Road](#); thence with Route 640 Nace Road in a northerly direction [to its intersection with the Norfolk Southern Railroad](#); thence with the Norfolk Southern Railroad in a westerly direction [to its intersection with Route 651 Stoney Battery Road](#); thence with Route 651 Stoney Battery Road in a northerly direction [to its intersection with Route 11 Lee Highway](#); thence with Route 11 Lee Highway in a southwesterly direction [to its intersection with Route 796 Gravel Hill Road](#); thence with Route 796 Gravel Hill Road in a northerly direction [to its intersection with Route 676 Gravel Hill Road](#); thence with Route 676 Gravel Hill Road in a northerly

---

~~direction to its intersection with Interstate 81; thence with Interstate 81 in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Route 640 Brugh's Mill Road; thence with Route 640 Brugh's Mill Road in a northerly direction~~ to its intersection with Route 812 Farmer's Road; thence with Route 812 Farmer's Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with Route 606 Blue Ridge Turnpike; thence with Route 606 Blue Ridge Turnpike in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Route 641 Oak Ridge Road; thence with Route 641 Oak Ridge Road in an easterly direction 1.26 miles to its intersection with a residential driveway; thence in a northerly direction with the residential driveway 1,350 feet to its intersection with a farm road; thence with the farm road in a northeasterly and then a northerly direction to its intersection with Route 639 Wheatland Road; thence with Route 639 Wheatland Road in an easterly direction to its intersection with Route 638 Pinehaven Road; thence with Route 638 Pinehaven Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with Melody Lane; thence with Melody Lane in a westerly direction to its termination; thence with a farm road in a westerly direction to the termination of Kelsey Way; thence with Kelsey Way in a westerly direction to its intersection with Route 630 Springwood Road; thence with Route 630 Springwood Road in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Route 638 Flowing Spring Road, the point of beginning.

- (2) *Buchanan Precinct*: Beginning at a point on Route 630 Springwood Road 100 feet northeast of Route 638 Pinehaven Road; thence 385 feet west-northwest to a seasonal pond; thence with the northern edge of the seasonal pond to a point on the western edge of the pond; thence 500 feet north-northwest and tangent with the line between the previously identified point on Route 630 Springwood Road and the pond; thence 2,580 feet northwest to a small stream branch; thence with the stream branch 580 feet west to a small pond; thence through the center of the pond in a northwesterly direction to its outflow into a small stream branch; thence with the small stream branch in a generally north-northwesterly direction to its confluence with Catawba Creek; thence with Catawba Creek in a northerly direction to its confluence with the James River; thence with the James River in a generally easterly direction to the point of its closest proximity to Route 688 Salt Petre Cave Road; ~~thence with Route 688 Salt Petre Cave Road in a westerly direction to its intersection with Route 692 Shiloh Church Road; thence with Route 692 Shiloh Church Road in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Route 612 Shiloh Drive; thence with Route 612 Shiloh Drive in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Route 43 Narrow Passage Road; thence with Route 43 Narrow Passage Road in an easterly direction to its intersection with Route 612 Blue Grass Trail; thence with Route 688 Salt Petre Road easterly to its intersection with Route 43 Narrow Passage Road; thence with Route 43 Narrow Passage Road northerly to its intersection with Route 612 Blue Grass Trail;~~ thence with Route 612 Blue Grass Trail in a northerly direction to its intersection with the Botetourt County-Rockbridge County line; thence with the Botetourt County-Rockbridge County line in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with the Botetourt County-Bedford County line; thence with the Botetourt County-Bedford County line in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with Route 43 Parkway Drive; thence with Route 43 Parkway Drive in a northerly direction to its intersection with the Buchanan town limits; thence with the Buchanan town limits in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with the Norfolk Southern Railroad; thence with the Buchanan town limits in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with the James River; thence with the James River in a northerly direction to its confluence with Davis Run; thence with Davis Run in a westerly direction to its intersection with Route 629 Davis Run; thence with Route 629 Davis Run in a northerly direction to its intersection with a farm road adjacent to Davis Run; thence with the farm road adjacent to Davis Run in a westerly direction to its intersection with Route 635 Beaver Dam Road; thence with Route 635 Beaver Dam Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with a power line; thence with the power line in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with Route 636 Little Timber Ridge; thence with Route 636 Little Timber Ridge in a westerly direction to its intersection with Route 630 Springwood Road; thence with Route 630 Springwood Road in a southwesterly direction to a point on Route 630 Springwood Road 100 feet northeast of Route 638 Pinehaven Road, the point of beginning.

(Res. No. 01-05-10, 5-15-01; Res. No. 11-05-07, 5-24-11; Res. No. 15-02-06, 2-24-15)

---

Created: 2021-11-03 13:56:09 [EST]

(Supp. No. 71)

---

## Sec. 9-51. Same—In Fincastle District.

The boundaries of the precincts in the Fincastle Election District shall be as follows:

- (1) *Fincastle Precinct*: Beginning at a point at the intersection of the Botetourt County-Craig County line and the extension of Route 748 Stone Coal Road; thence with Route 748 Stone Coal Road in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with Route 600 Haymakertown Road; thence with Route 600 Haymakertown Road in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Route 665 Haymakertown Road; thence with Route 665 Haymakertown Road in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with Route 666 Haymakertown Road; thence with Route 666 Haymakertown Road in a southerly direction to its intersection with Catawba Creek; thence with Catawba Creek in a northeasterly direction 1.43 miles to its intersection with an unnamed drive on census block edge, being 1.0 miles west of the terminus of Blackberry Ln; thence following the unnamed drive on the census block edge 0.11 miles to the terminus of Blackberry Ln; thence following Blackberry Ln to its intersection with Route 788 Old Sessler Mill Road; thence following Route 788 Old Sessler Mill Road south and east to its intersection with Route 665 Country Club Road; thence following Route 665 Country Club Road north and east to its intersection with Route 630 Blacksburg Road; ~~to its intersection with Route 670 Huff Road; thence with Route 670 Huff Road in a southerly direction to its intersection with Route 630 Blacksburg Road; thence with Route 630 Blacksburg Road in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with Route 665 County Club Road;~~ thence continuing with Route 665 Country Club Road in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with Route 220 Roanoke Road; thence with Route 220 Roanoke Road in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Route 670 Trinity Road; thence with Route 670 Trinity Road in a southerly and then an easterly direction to its intersection with Interstate 81; thence with Interstate 81 in a northerly direction to its intersection with Route 640 Brugh's Mill Road; thence with Route 640 Brugh's Mill Road in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with ~~Route 812 Farmers Road; Route 799 Ammen Road;~~ thence with Route 799 Ammen Road southwesterly then northerly to its intersection with Route 812 Farmer's Road; thence with Route 812 Farmer's Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with Route 606 Blue Ridge Turnpike; thence with Route 606 Blue Ridge Turnpike in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Route 641 Oak Ridge Road; thence with Route 641 Oak Ridge Road in an easterly direction 1.26 miles to its intersection with a residential driveway; thence in a northerly direction with the residential driveway 1,350 feet to its intersection with a farm road; thence with the farm road in a northeasterly and then a northerly direction to its intersection with Route 639 Wheatland Road; thence with Route 639 Wheatland Road in an easterly direction to its intersection with Route 638 Pinehaven Road; thence with Route 638 Pinehaven Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with Melody Lane; thence with Melody Lane in a westerly direction to its termination; thence with a farm road in a westerly direction to the termination of Kelsey Way; thence with Kelsey Way in a westerly direction to its intersection with Route 630 Springwood Road; thence with Route 630 Springwood Road in a northeasterly direction to a point 100 feet northeast of Route 638 Pinehaven Road; thence 385 feet west-northwest to a seasonal pond; thence with the northern edge of the seasonal pond to a point on the western edge of the pond; thence 500 feet north-northwest and tangent with the line between the previously identified point on Route 630 Springwood Road and the pond; thence 2,580 feet northwest to a small stream branch; thence with the stream branch 580 feet west to a small pond; thence through the center of the pond in a northwesterly direction to its outflow into a small stream branch; thence with the small stream branch in a generally north-northwesterly direction to its confluence with Catawba Creek; thence with Catawba Creek in a northerly direction to its intersection with Route 695 Catawba Creek Road; thence with Route 695 Catawba Creek Road in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Route 220 Botetourt Road; thence with Route 220 Botetourt Road in a southerly direction to its intersection with a small tributary of Catawba Creek (this tributary enters Catawba Creek at the point of a sharply pronounced northwest bend in Catawba Creek); thence with this

---

tributary in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with the dead end of Route 709 Rolling Hills Road; thence with Route 709 Rolling Hills Road in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with Route 681 Zion Hill Road; thence with Route 681 Zion Hill Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with Route 655 Old Fincastle Road; thence with Route 655 Old Fincastle Road in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with Route 684 Sugar Tree Hollow Road; thence with Route 684 Sugar Tree Hollow Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with Little Patterson Creek; thence with Little Patterson Creek in a westerly direction to its confluence with its first northwestern tributary; thence with said tributary in a northwesterly direction to the crest and over Price Mountain to a tributary of Patterson Creek; thence in a northerly direction with said tributary to its confluence with Patterson Creek; thence with Patterson Creek in a northeasterly direction to its confluence with a northwesterly tributary; thence with said tributary to the crest of Patterson Mountain; thence following the ridge of Patterson Mountain in a northeasterly and then a northwesterly direction to the headwaters of a tributary of Craig Creek; thence with said tributary in a northwesterly direction to its confluence with Craig Creek; thence with Craig Creek in a northerly direction to its confluence with Hipes Branch; thence with Hipes Branch in a northwesterly direction to its headwaters; thence in a westerly direction to the Botetourt County-Alleghany County line; thence with the Botetourt County-Alleghany County line in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with the Botetourt County-Craig County line; thence with the Botetourt County-Craig County line in a southerly direction to its intersection with the extension of Route 748 Stone Coal Road, the point of beginning.

- (2) *Eagle Rock Precinct*: Beginning at a point at the intersection of Route 220 Botetourt Road and Route 695 Catawba Creek Road; thence with Route 220 Botetourt Road in a southerly direction to its intersection with a small tributary of Catawba Creek (this tributary enters Catawba Creek at the point of a sharply pronounced northwest bend in Catawba Creek); thence with this tributary in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with the dead end of Route 709 Rolling Hills Road; thence with Route 709 Rolling Hills Road in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with Route 681 Zion Hill Road; thence with Route 681 Zion Hill Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with Route 655 Old Fincastle Road; thence with Route 655 Old Fincastle Road in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with Route 684 Sugar Tree Hollow Road; thence with Route 684 Sugar Tree Hollow Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with Little Patterson Creek; thence with Little Patterson Creek in a westerly direction to its confluence with its first northwestern tributary; thence with said tributary in a northwesterly direction to the crest and over Price Mountain to a tributary of Patterson Creek; thence in a northerly direction with said tributary to its confluence with Patterson Creek; thence with Patterson Creek in a northeasterly direction to its confluence with a northwesterly tributary; thence with said tributary to the crest of Patterson Mountain; thence following the ridge of Patterson Mountain in a northeasterly and then a northwesterly direction to the headwaters of a tributary of Craig Creek; thence with said tributary in a northwesterly direction to its confluence with Craig Creek; thence with Craig Creek in a northerly direction to its confluence with Hipes Branch; thence with Hipes Branch in a northwesterly direction to its headwaters; thence in a westerly direction to the Botetourt County-Alleghany County line; thence with the Botetourt County-Alleghany County line in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with the Botetourt County-Rockbridge County line; thence with the Botetourt County-Rockbridge County line in a southerly direction to its intersection with Route 612 Blue Grass Trail; thence with Route 612 Blue Grass Trail in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with Route 43 Narrow Passage Road; ~~thence with Route 43 Narrow Passage Road in a westerly direction to its intersection with Route 612 Shiloh Drive; thence with Route 612 Shiloh Drive in a southerly direction to its intersection with Route 692 Shiloh Church Road; thence with Route 692 Shiloh Church Road in a westerly direction to its intersection with Route 688 Salt Petre Cave Road;~~ thence with Route 688 Salt Petre Cave Road in a ~~southeasterly-southwesterly~~ direction to the point of its closest proximity to the James River near Salt Petre Cave; thence with the James River in a generally westerly direction to its confluence with Catawba Creek; thence with Catawba Creek in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with Route 695 Catawba Creek Road; thence with Route 695 Catawba

---

Creek Road in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Route 220 Botetourt Road, the point of beginning.

(Res. No. 01-05-10, 5-15-01; Res. No. 11-05-07, 5-24-11; Res. No. 15-02-06, 2-24-15)